
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: Re: This just in

Sonya!!

Smart phone not so smart sometimes. Sorry!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2015, at 2:19 PM, Butler, Sonya (DEQ) <BUTLERS2@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brad

The initial Drinking Water Revolving Loan project plan was received May 1, 2009. The project plan outlines the deficiencies in the system that the community wants to address with the funding. Funding (\$13M) was offered to Flint in fiscal year 2012 as noted in the email dated September 29, 2011. The email dated May 24, 2012 shows Flint declining the funding. The emails are in the attached document. Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 12:35 PM
To: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Winegar, Carla (DEQ)
Subject: FW: This just in

Sonya – could you please respond to Brad? Thanks.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:33 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: This just in

Need some details / documentation on the loan Flint turned down a few years back. Help?

From: Lindsey Smith [<mailto:lmsmi@umich.edu>]
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Re: This just in

What are the chances I could get some documentation about the 2009 loan that offered 50% forgiveness you mentioned? Was there an application? An approval letter or

anything like that? Carmody asked Kildee about it this morning, so I'm writing something for this afternoon. Best~

<Flint emails.pdf>